
 
 

 

 

  
01293 438000 
 
crawley.gov.uk 
democracy.crawley.gov.uk 

Town Hall 
The Boulevard 

Crawley 
West Sussex 

RH10 1UZ 
 

 
Crawley Borough Council 

 
Governance Committee 

 
 
Agenda for the Governance Committee which will be held in 
Committee Room C - New Town Hall, on Monday, 11 September 
2023 at 7.00 pm 
 
 
Nightline Telephone No. 07881 500 227 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
Membership:  
Councillors P K Lamb (Chair), J Bounds (Vice-Chair), C M Burke, D Crow, 

G S Jhans, M G Jones, R A Lanzer, T Lunnon, K McCarthy, 
S Pritchard, T Rana and S Sivarajah 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
Please contact Democratic Services if you have any queries regarding this agenda.  
democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk 
 
 
 
Published 1 September 2023 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://www.crawley.gov.uk/
https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1


 

 

The order of business may change at the Chair’s discretion 
 

Part A Business (Open to the Public) 
 
 
  Pages 
 
1.   Apologies for Absence  

 
 

 
2.   Disclosures of Interest   

 In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, councillors 
are reminded that it is a requirement to declare interests where 
appropriate. 
 

 

 
3.   Minutes  5 - 10 

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Governance 
Committee held on 13 June 2023. 
 

 

 
4.   Public Question Time   

 To answer any questions asked by the public which relate to an 
item on this agenda and which are in line with the Council’s 
Constitution. 
  
Public Question Time will be concluded by the Chair when all 
questions have been answered or on the expiry of a period of 
15 minutes, whichever is the earlier. 
 

 

 
5.   Reviews of Polling Districts, Polling Places and 

Polling Stations (2023)  
11 - 20 

 To consider report LDS/207 of the Head of Governance, People 
& Performance. 
 

 

 
6.   Date of Next Committee Meeting   

 The next meeting of the Governance Committee meeting will be 
held on 28 November 2023. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
To note the date of the next meeting. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Page 2



 
 
 
   Pages 

7.   Supplemental Agenda   

 Any urgent item(s) complying with Section 100(B) of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 

 

 
 
This information is available in different formats and languages.  If you or 
someone you know would like help with understanding this document please 
contact the Democratic Services team on 01293 438549 or email: 
democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:democratic.services@crawley.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Governance Committee (1) 
13 June 2023 

Crawley Borough Council 

Minutes of Governance Committee 

Tuesday, 13 June 2023 at 7.00 pm  

Councillors Present: 

P K Lamb (Chair) 
J Bounds (Vice-Chair) 
C M Burke, D Crow, M G Jones, R A Lanzer, T Lunnon, K McCarthy, S Pritchard, T Rana 
and S Sivarajah 

Officers Present: 

Siraj Choudhury Head of Governance, People & Performance 
Mez Matthews Democratic Services Officer 
Anna Pedlow Corporate Performance Manager 
Chris Pedlow Democracy & Data Manager 

Apology for Absence: 

Councillor G S Jhans 

1. Disclosures of Interest

No disclosures of interests were made.

2. Minutes

With regard to Minute 4 (Review of the Constitution), and in relation to the discussion
on webcasting of formal meetings of the Council, a Committee Member highlighted
that an additional option had been suggested, but not been included in the minutes,
whereby the recordings of webcast meetings be kept until the end of the next
municipal year.

The minutes of the meeting of the Governance Committee held on 13 March 2023
were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

3. Public Question Time

No questions were asked by the public.

Page 5

 3
 M

in
ut

es

Agenda Item 3



Governance Committee (2) 
13 June 2023 

4. Draft Annual Governance Statement 2022/2023

The Committee considered report LDS/202 of the Head of Governance, People &
Performance which requested that the Committee provide any comments on the
Annual Governance Statement (“the Statement”) and Governance Action Plan (“the
Plan”) for incorporation into the final versions which were due to be endorsed by the
Audit Committee at its meeting on 5 September 2023.  It was brought to the
Committee’s attention that the Statement for 2022/23 concluded that there were no
significant governance issues to report.

During consideration of both the Statement and the Plan the Committee raised
several comments and queries.  In response to those matters the Committee was
provided with the following information:

 Follow-up on several Audits from the 2022/23 Plan had not yet been
completed and had therefore been carried over into the 2023/24 Plan.

 Unfortunately, due to the publication date of the final Annual Audit Report and 
Opinion, along with the sequencing of Committees, the final Statement would 
be considered by the Audit Committee at its meeting on the 5 September 
2023, rather than at its meeting in June. 

 The aim of the Statement was to demonstrate how the Council has complied 
with its own code of governance and met Regulations.  To ensure that was 
done effectively it was both necessary for the Statement to be both thorough 
and detailed. 

The Committee expressed its support for both the Statement and the Plan. 

RESOLVED 

That the comments made by the Committee be taken into consideration, and that the 
final versions of the Annual Governance Statement and Governance Action Plan be 
put before the Audit Committee at its meeting on 5 September 2023 for its 
endorsement. 

5. Revisions to the Constitution: Licensing Committee Functions

The Committee considered joint report HCS/062 of the Head of Community Services
and LDS/204 of the Head of Governance, People & Performance which
recommended amendments to the Council’s Licensing Committee functions.

The changes were proposed following an audit carried out by the Southern Internal
Audit Partnership in the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire application process which
identified that an anomalous function was listed within the Licensing Committee
functions that conflicted with current practice.  Upon further examination by officers,
other minor amendments were also being proposed which would ensure there were
no unnecessary delays in the determination of cases and associated decisions which
would normally be delegated to officers, unless representations (objections) had been
received.  The proposed changes were detailed in Appendix A to the report.

The Committee was informed that the proposed changes had been considered by the
Licensing Committee at its meeting on 12 June 2023 where it had expressed its
support for the proposed changes.

Page 6

 3
 M

in
ut

es

Agenda Item 3

https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MId=4100&Ver=4
https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MId=4100&Ver=4
https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/documents/s27133/Appendix%20A%20-%20Proposed%20Amendments%20to%20Licensing%20Functions.pdf
https://democracy.crawley.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=141&MId=4088&Ver=4


Governance Committee (3) 
13 June 2023 

The Governance Committee then considered the matter and expressed its support 
that the proposed changes be made to the Licensing Committee functions. 

RESOLVED 

That the Full Council be recommended to amend the Licensing Committee functions 
as set out as an appendix to these minutes. 

Closure of Meeting 
With the business of the Governance Committee concluded, the Chair declared 
the meeting closed at 7.12 pm 

P K Lamb (Chair) 

Page 7

 3
 M

in
ut

es

Agenda Item 3



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE FUNCTIONS 

DECISIONS WHICH WILL BE TAKEN BY THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 

All of the responsibilities of the Licensing Committee (detailed in Paragraph 2) are delegated to the Head of Community Services* except the 
following which are reserved to the Committee: 

Function Proposed action (i.e. 
delete, amend, add) 

Reason for amendment 

a) Review of fees and charges, including the annual review, in
respect of functions of the Licensing Committee in order to
recover the cost of the service as allowed by statute or where
statutory provisions do not apply, by the limits set out in the
Budget Strategy.

Delete To reflect current practice whereby the review 
or fees and charges are included in the annual 
Budget and Council Tax report which is 
considered by Cabinet and approved by the 
Full Council. 

b) Approval of fares for Hackney Carriages. Retain 

c) Power to review and set fees for Private Hire vehicles, Private
Hire Operators and Hackney Carriage vehicles (licences) where
objections have been received and not withdrawn.

Retain 

d) Approval of all policy related documents regarding Hackney
Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles.

Retain 

e) Approval of the Health and Safety Service Plan. Delete Delegated to Head of Community Services as 
this is a business-as-usual function. 

f) Approval of the Food Service Plan. Delete Delegated to Head of Community Services as 
this as this is a business-as-usual function with 
the FSA largely dictating the content, and who 
externally audits this. 

g) Power to issue licences authorising the use of land as a caravan
site (“site licences”).

Retain 

h) Power to license the use of moveable dwellings and campsites. Retain 

Minute Annex 

Governance Committee (4) 
13 June 2023 

P
age 8

 3 Minutes

A
genda Item

 3



Function Proposed action (i.e. 
delete, amend, add) 

Reason for amendment 

i) Power to register pool promoters. Amend Would create unreasonable delays in 
determination. 
Power to register pool promoters where 
objections have been received. 

j) Power to grant track betting licences and inter-track betting
schemes.

Retain 

k) Power to grant permits in respect of premises with amusement
machines.

Amend Would create unreasonable delays in 
determination. There is also an automatic right 
to some classes of machines in certain 
settings and circumstances.  
Power to grant permits in respect of premises 
with amusement machines where objections 
have been received. 

l) Power to register societies wishing to promote lotteries. Amend Would create unreasonable delays in 
determination. 
Power to register societies wishing to promote 
lotteries where objections have been received 

m) Power to keep list of persons entitled to sell non-medicinal
poisons.

Delete This is an administrative function. 

n) Power to licence all activities under the Animal  animal trainers
and exhibitors.

Delete Delegated to the Head of Community Services 
within the context of the Animal Activities 
Licensing Regime  

o) Power to grant permission for the provision of services,
amenities, recreation and refreshment facilities on highways and
related powers.

Delete Delegated to the Head of Community Services 
as this is covered within the Street Trading 
Policy 

p) Duty to publish notice in respect to propose the grant of
permission under Section 115E of the Highways Act 1980.

Delete Delegate to the Head of Community Services 
as the Pavement Licensing regime now covers 

Minute Annex 

Governance Committee (5) 
13 June 2023 

P
age 9

 3 Minutes

A
genda Item

 3



Function Proposed action (i.e. 
delete, amend, add) 

Reason for amendment 

this and could prevent application being 
determined. 

q) Power to set fees for scrap metal dealer sites and mobile
collector licences.

Delete To reflect current practice whereby the review 
or fees and charges are included in the annual 
Budget and Council Tax report which is 
considered by Cabinet and approved by the 
Full Council. 

r) Power to transfer enforcement functions to another enforcement
authority under the Smoke-Free (Premises and Enforcement)
Regulations 2006.

Retain 

s) Power to consider and license/refuse to license sex
establishments in accordance with the Council’s policy where
objections have been received

Add Not currently listed as a function. 

t) Determination of licences under the Zoo Licensing Act 1981
where objections have been received.

Add Not currently listed as a function. 

u) Determination of applications for licences under the Dangerous
Wild Animals Act 1976 where objections have been received.

Add Not currently listed as a function. 

v) Power to license performances of hypnotism where objections
have been received.

Add Not currently listed as a function. 

w) Power to license pleasure boats and pleasure vessels where
objections have been received.

Add Not currently listed as a function. 

* NB:

• The Head of Community Services may further delegate these matters as they see fit.

• The Head of Community Services may decline to exercise any of the above functions in a particular case and must then refer the
matter promptly to the Committee for consideration.

Minute Annex 

Governance Committee (6) 
13 June 2023 

P
age 10

 3 Minutes

A
genda Item

 3



 

 

 
Crawley Borough Council 

 
Report to Governance Committee 

 
11 September 2023 

 
Reviews of Polling Districts, Polling Places and Polling Stations (2023) 

 
Report of the Head of Governance, People & Performance – LDS/207 

 
 
1. Purpose 
 
1.1. This report informs the Committee of the arrangements for the statutory review of Polling 

Districts, Polling Places and Polling Stations that must be undertaken before 31 January 
2025. The report also highlights the issues relating to polling arrangements following the 
Borough Elections in May 2023 that may need to be addressed as part of these reviews. 

 
 
2. Recommendation 
 
2.1. That the Review of Polling Districts, Polling Places and Polling Stations be endorsed and 

conducted as set out in paragraph 4 of this report. 
 
 
3. Reason for the Recommendation 
 
3.1. To seek the Council’s approval for the arrangements for the next Polling District Review. 
 
 
4. The Review 
 
4.1. The Council has a duty to divide the Borough into Polling Districts and to designate suitable 

Polling Places within each district. The Electoral Administration Act 2013 introduced a 
requirement to review these arrangements every five years. The last full review was in 
2019.  

 
4.2. Following the conclusion of the Boundary Commission for England 2023 Review, and as 

part of the next phase of the Election Act 2022 provisions, all authorities must hold a full 
review of the Polling Districts, Polling Places and Polling Stations during the compulsory 
review period of 16 months between 1 October 2023 and 31 January 2025.  The Review 
must however be complete so any changes are in place for the next Parliamentary Election. 

 
  

Page 11

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 P

ol
lin

g 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

 P
ol

li

Agenda Item 5



 

 

4.3. The proposed timetable for the review is: 
 

Polling Place and Polling District  
 
Monday 2 October 2023 
Publish notice of Review and issue consultation 
 
Sunday 5 November 2023 
Deadline for comments and proposed changes 
 
Tuesday 28 November 2023 
Governance Committee to consideration of comments and 
proposed scheme and Acting Returning Officer’s comments 
and recommendation of final scheme to Full Council 
 
Wednesday 13 December 2023  
Full Council considers final scheme. 
 
Thursday 1 February 2024 
Electoral Register amended to reflect new scheme. 
 

 
4.4. When designating Polling Districts, the Local Authority must seek to ensure that all electors 

in the constituency have reasonable facilities for voting and, as far as practicable, that the 
Polling Places are accessible to all electors.  

 
4.5. When considering the designation of a Polling Place the Local Authority must have regard 

to the accessibility needs of disabled people. In addition, the authority must seek 
representations from people or organisations that have expertise in relation to access to 
premises or facilities for persons who have different disabilities. The Election Act 2022 has 
emphasised that disabled access and general accessibility should be seen as a priority in 
all aspects of the voting procedure. 

 
4.6. Since the last full review in 2019 polling arrangements made for polling have been 

continually under review, and changes have been made where necessary and when 
improvements have been possible. The current Polling Scheme is set out at Appendix A, 
and the turnout by Polling Station voters at the May 2023 Crawley Borough Council 
Elections at Appendix B. 

 
4.7. It is proposed that public consultation begin on 2 October 2023 with details included on the 

Council’s website and invitations sent to local disability organisations requesting comments 
from an access point of view. Comments will also be sought from all Borough Councillors, 
County Councillors, the MP for Crawley, and local political parties. 

 
4.8. Each Polling Place has been inspected prior to the May 2023 election by the Council’s 

Electoral Services Team and the Council’s Safety, Health and Resilience Team, who has 
particular focused on accessibility for those residents with disabilities and health and safety 
and access to the venues. Further reviews would also take place during the consultation 
period. 

 
4.9. A report on the consultation and visits will be reported to the Committee’s meeting in 

November to produce a recommendation to the Full Council at its December meeting. This 
will enable the changes to be made in time for the republication of the Register of Electors 
in February 2024. 

 
 

Page 12

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 P

ol
lin

g 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

 P
ol

li

Agenda Item 5



 

 

5. Polling Issues 
 
 
5.1. The Returning Officer considers that the current Polling Scheme has generally been 

working well. However, the issues set out below will need to be considered as part of the 
review. 

 
Polling District LMC – Three Bridges Ward 

   
5.2. For the last two election, the Full Council have approved the use of The Hawth as the 

Polling Place for the Three Bridges Ward, Polling District LMC. The Hawth is however 
located just outside of the Three Bridges Ward boundary.  

 
5.3. Should The Hawth remain as the Polling Place for LMC, following the review there should 

be consideration of altering the boundary between Three Bridges and Furnace Green 
Wards to include The Hawth into Three Bridges Ward. The rationale for this is that it is best 
practice for Polling Places to be located, wherever possible, within the Ward they are 
serving. 
 

5.4. It would be possible as part of the review to alter the boundary as described above, as 
there are no residential properties affected in a change to the boundary. 

 
 Polling Districts LFB and LFD – Ifield Ward  

 
5.5. The Full Council at its meeting on 19 October 2022, reintroduced the use of The Mill School 

as the Polling Place for Polling Districts LFB and LFD, following its last use in 2019.  
 

5.6. During that time Polling District LFB’s Polling Place was at Ifield Community Centre, Ifield 
Drive and LFD was at Wybourne (Ifield West) Community Centre, Hyde Drive, Ifield West. 
 

5.7. The layout of The Mill School has meant that it has historically been possible for the school 
to remain open on polling days. 
 

5.8. On Polling Day in May 2023, the Returning Officer / Electoral Services Team received a 
number of complaints from voters and concerns raised from the Presiding Officer over 
access to this Polling Station. These complaints were from voters with walking difficulties 
and those requiring disabled parking near the venue. Since the last use of the venue, the 
school have changed safety protocol and the exterior gates to the car park were not 
allowed to be left open during the day or after school hours. Previously this had not been 
the case and drivers had been able to either drop voters off in the car park or park in the 
school’s disabled bays whilst voting. 
 

5.9. The Returning Officer did visit the venue on the Polling Day and noted that there was no 
other suitable parking in the vicinity. 
 

5.10. Further conversations are required with the school but, if the access to the car park remains 
unusable, the location of the Polling Place should be reconsidered as it would fail to be in 
an accessible location.   
  
Polling District LBB – Creasys Drive former Adventure Playground Site 
 

5.11. For the May 2023 Borough Election, a temporary portakabin, powered by an external 
generator, was used as the Polling Place, for Polling District LBB – Creasys Drive former 
Adventure Playground site, as Polling District LBB – covered the whole of the area at 
Creasys Drive site. 
 

Page 13

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 P

ol
lin

g 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

 P
ol

li

Agenda Item 5



 

 

5.12. During election day the Council’s Safety, Health and Resilience Team, visited the Polling 
Station for a health and safety inspection, which had not been possible in advance of 
polling due to the temporary nature of the portakabin.  
 

5.13. The findings of the inspection highlight that the portakabin was not a suitable venue to base 
‘officers’ in for a long period of time as the vibrations, and most importantly the noise of the 
generator, was at a level that was ‘intrusive’, and should it be used again further migration, 
such as ear protectors, may be required. Whilst there were toilet facilities provided, via a 
portaloo, there was no fresh water or kitchen facilities available on site. 
 

5.14. One factor that should also be considered is that the combined cost of the hire, i.e., 
installation and usage of the portakabin, the accessibility ramp, the generation, the portaloo 
and the security (to protect the equipment the nights prior to Polling Day and following close 
of poll), was more than the cost of hiring all the other Polling Places combined. 
 

5.15. Complaints were also received regarding the use of the portakabin by the Crawley 
Broadfield Family Hub, which is adjacent to the former Adventure Playground site and 
shares the car park. Their complaints related to how voters were either not parking in bays 
or were taking bays used by the Family Hub, and other related matters.  
 

5.16. It was acknowledged that the portakabin was only used as a temporary measure as the 
former Adventure Playground building was deemed as an unsafe venue to serve as a 
Polling Station, in May 2023, due to damage, caused by weather, vandalism and 
deterioration as the building was currently not in use. It is believed that there are plans for 
the building to be repurposed into a depot/workshop. If this is the case, and the building is 
purposed to be the Polling Place, then it would need to be reassessed, especially in light of 
the increased accessibly and safety requirements. 

 
5.17. If Creays Drive former Adventure Playground site remains as Polling District LBB – the 

location of the Polling Place in that area, would need further consideration as part of the 
consultation process. 

 
 
6. Ward Councillor Views 
 
6.1. Ward Councillors will be consulted as part of the review. 
 
 
7. Implications 
 
7.1. The creation or removal of Polling Districts and provision of additional Polling Places has 

financial implications in terms of the cost of staffing Polling Places, delivery and collection of 
equipment and hire of premises. 

 
7.2. The Council is required to review Polling Districts and Places every five years. All 

authorities must hold a full Review of Polling Districts, Polling Places and Polling Stations 
during the compulsory review period of 16 months between 1 October 2023 and 31 January 
2025.  
 

7.3. Representations must be made by the Returning Officer to the Council, and the Council 
must also actively seek representations from persons it thinks have expertise in relation to 
access to premises or facilities for persons with different forms of disability. 

 
7.4. An Equality Impact Assessment has been completed. 
 
 

Page 14

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 P

ol
lin

g 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

 P
ol

li

Agenda Item 5



 

 

8. Background Papers 
 

Local Government Boundary Commission for England Final Recommendations for Crawley 
Borough Council 
 
Reviews of polling districts, polling places and polling stations (electoralcommission.org.uk) 
 

 
 
Report authors and contact officers: 
 
Chris Pedlow – Democracy & Data Manager  
Jill Rozier – Lead Electoral Services Officer 
 

Page 15

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 P

ol
lin

g 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

 P
ol

li

Agenda Item 5

https://s3-eu-west-2.amazonaws.com/lgbce/Reviews/South%20East/West%20Sussex/Crawley/Final%20Recs/Crawley%20Report%20Web.pdf
https://s3-eu-west-2.amazonaws.com/lgbce/Reviews/South%20East/West%20Sussex/Crawley/Final%20Recs/Crawley%20Report%20Web.pdf
https://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/full-guidance/reviews-polling-districts-polling-places-and-polling-stations


This page is intentionally left blank



 
The Current Polling Scheme  
(Maps of the location will be tabled at the Committee) 

WARD 
POLLING 
DISTRICT POLLING PLACE ELECTORS 

POSTAL 
VOTES 

        
Bewbush &  LAA Bewbush Centre, Dorsten Square 6132 1098 
North Broadfield LAB Broadfield Scout Hut, Seymour Road 921 206 
  LAC Bewbush Centre, Dorsten Square 37 5 
          
Broadfield LBA Broadfield Community Centre, Broadfield Barton 4585 905 
  LBB Creasy's Drive Adventure Playground, Creasy's Drive 2684 684 
          
Furnace Green LD Furnace Green Community Centre, Ashburnham Road 4444 1141 
          
Gossops Green LEA Gossops Green Community Centre, Kidborough Road 3863 899 
  LEB Broadfield Scout Hut, Seymour Road 794 280 
          
Ifield LFA Ifield Community Centre, Ifield Drive 3525 805 
  LFB The Mill Primary School, Ifield Drive 783 235 
  LFC Ifield West Community Centre, Hyde Drive 2231 394 
  LFD The Mill Primary School, Ifield Drive 589 186 
          
Langley Green &  LGA Langley Green Centre, Stagelands 5529 987 
Tushmore LGB Northgate Community Centre, Barnfield Road 508 110 
          
Maidenbower LHA Maidenbower Community Centre, Harvest Road 2829 659 
  LHB The Brook School, Salterns Road 3904 1105 
          
Northgate &  LIA Northgate Community Centre 3475 674 
West Green LIB The Charis Centre, West Green Drive 4136 877 
          
Pound Hill North 
&  LJA The Grattons Indoors Bowls Club, Grattons Drive 2912 712 

Forge Wood LJB 
Wakehams Green Community Centre, Wakehams Green 
Drive 1685 305 

  LJC Forge Wood Community Centre, Somerley Drive 2477 577 
          
Pound Hill South 
&  LKA Pound Hill Community Centre, Worth Road 2767 615 
Worth LKB St Edward The Confessor, Hillcrest Close 1131 282 
  LKC St Edward The Confessor, Hillcrest Close 2308 651 
          
Southgate LLA St Mary's Church, Wakehurst Drive 3000 734 
  LLB Southgate West Community Centre, Ditchling Hill 2909 850 
  LLC Southgate West Community Centre, Ditchling Hill 648 195 
          

Page 17

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 P

ol
lin

g 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

 P
ol

li

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



Three Bridges LMA Montefiore Institute, Hazelwick Road 2759 703 
  LMB Three Bridges Community Centre, Gales Drive 1875 504 
  LMC The Hawth, Hawth Avenue 1323 267 
  LMD Town Hall, The Boulevard 590 104 
          
Tilgate LNA Tilgate Community Centre, Shackleton Road 2358 507 
  LNB Holy Trinity Church, Titmus Drive 2049 379 
          

 

 

Page 18

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 P

ol
lin

g 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

 P
ol

li

Appendix aAgenda Item 5



 
Turnout by polling station voters at the May 2023 Crawley Borough Council Elections  
 

WARD 
POLLING 
DISTRICT Station  POLLING PLACE 

Turnout 
% 

Votes 
Verified 

          
Bewbush &  LAA 1 Bewbush Centre, Dorsten Square 13 280 
North Broadfield LAA 2 Bewbush Centre, Dorsten Square 11 249 
  LAA 3 Bewbush Centre, Dorsten Square 14 259 
  LAB 4 Broadfield Scout Hut, Seymour Road 13 122 
  LAC 5 Bewbush Centre, Dorsten Square 16 6 
     POSTAL VOTES 59.47 775 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 24   

Broadfield LBA 6 
Broadfield Community Centre, Broadfield 
Barton 11 260 

  LBA 7 
Broadfield Community Centre, Broadfield 
Barton 11 247 

  LBB 8 
Creasy's Drive Adventure Playground, 
Creasy's Drive 9 235 

     POSTAL VOTES 61.08 970 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 23   

Furnace Green LD 9 
Furance Green Community Centre, 
Ashburnham Road 24 546 

  LD 10 
Furance Green Community Centre, 
Ashburnham Road 24 527 

     POSTAL VOTES 72.43 841 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 43   

Gossops Green LEA 11 
Gossops Green Community Centre, 
Kidborough Road 19 365 

  LEA 12 
Gossops Green Community Centre, 
Kidborough Road 19 361 

  LEB 13 Broadfield Scout Hut, Seymour Road 15 119 
     POSTAL VOTES 65.18 775 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 35   
Ifield LFA 14 Ifield Community Centre, Ifield Drive 13 246 
  LFA 15 Ifield Community Centre, Ifield Drive 16 272 
  LFB 16 The Mill Primary School, Ifield Drive 15 117 
  LFC 17 Ifield West Community Centre, Hyde Drive 17 378 
  LFD 18 The Mill Primary School, Ifield Drive 14 84 
     POSTAL VOTES 65.25 1050 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 30   
Langley Green &  LGA 19 Langley Green Centre, Stagelands 17 325 
Tushmore LGA 20 Langley Green Centre, Stagelands 18 369 
  LGA 21 Langley Green Centre, Stagelands 16 260 

  LGB 22 
Northgate Community Centre, Barnfield 
Road 12 63 

     POSTAL VOTES 56.28 636 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 27   

Page 19

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 P

ol
lin

g 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

 P
ol

li

Appendix bAgenda Item 5



Maidenbower LHA 23 
Maidenbower Community Centre, Harvest 
Road 18 262 

  LHA 24 
Maidenbower Community Centre, Harvest 
Road 18 251 

  LHB 25 The Brook School, Salterns Road 13 265 
  LHB 26 The Brook School, Salterns Road 14 279 
     POSTAL VOTES 65.13 1151 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 33   
Northgate &  LIA 27 Northgate Community Centre 16 284 
West Green LIA 28 Northgate Community Centre 16 284 
  LIB 29 The Charis Centre, West Green Drive 13 291 
  LIB 30 The Charis Centre, West Green Drive 13 251 
     POSTAL VOTES 63.54 985 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 27   
Pound Hill North 
&  LJA 31 

The Grattons Indoors Bowls Club, Grattons 
Drive 25 412 

Forge Wood LJA 32 
The Grattons Indoors Bowls Club, Grattons 
Drive 26 331 

  LJB 33 
Wakehams Green Community Centre, 
Wakehams Green Drive 22 363 

  LJC 34 
Forge Wood Community Centre, Somerley 
Drive 14 364 

     POSTAL VOTES 61.73 1002 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 35   
Pound Hill South 
&  LKA 35 Pound Hill Community Centre, Worth Road 18 501 
Worth LKB 36 St Edward The Confessor, Hillcrest Close 19 220 
  LKC 37 St Edward The Confessor, Hillcrest Close 21 474 
     POSTAL VOTES 71.04 1114 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 37   
Southgate LLA 38 St Mary's Church, Wakehurst Drive 11 174 
  LLA 39 St Mary's Church, Wakehurst Drive 14 196 

  LLB 40 
Southgate West Community Centre, 
Ditchling Hill 13 189 

  LLB 41 
Southgate West Community Centre, 
Ditchling Hill 13 185 

  LLC 42 
Southgate West Community Centre, 
Ditchling Hill 11 76 

     POSTAL VOTES 65.44 1176 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 30   
Three Bridges LMA 43 Montefiore Institute, Hazelwick Road 20 562 

  LMB 44 
Three Bridges Community Centre, Gales 
Drive 19 357 

  LMC 45 The Hawth, Hawth Avenue 14 193 
  LMD 46 Town Hall, The Boulevard 13 81 
     POSTAL VOTES 65.21 1035 
      TOTAL TURNOUT 34   

 
 

Page 20

 5
 R

ev
ie

w
s 

of
 P

ol
lin

g 
D

is
tri

ct
s,

 P
ol

li

Appendix bAgenda Item 5


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	 Appendix: Proposed Changes to the Licensing Committee Functions

	5 Reviews of Polling Districts, Polling Places and Polling Stations (2023)
	Appendix A: Current Scheme
	Appendix B: Voter Turnout




